Mike Harris Clarify Proposal 57 RCO072

Board Members,

Please clarify intent on what is currently allowed under small
game hunting regulations.

After watching live the discussion on proposal 57, | am yet
confused on what the Board and Department considers to be
legal when it comes to using dogs to retrieving dead or
wounded “"FUR ANIMALS” under small game “HUNTING"
regulations. | heard it said that it was already legal, that it might
not be, that it wasnt, so what is it? The Department really
added to the confusion by mistakenly saying that it was a
trapping regulations proposal and by going back and forth on
what is legal and what's not.

Please reconsider proposal 57 or at least go on the record so
that myself and many others know what is currently legal and

what is not.
Respectfully,

Mike Harris





